


  

      
 
 
 
 
Memorandum  Date: May 19, 2020 

    
To: Chuck H. Huckelberry 

County Administrator  
From: Ms. Rosalva Bullock, Chair 

Outside Agency Community 
Advisory Committee 

    
Via: Francisco Garcia 

Deputy County Administrator  
  

    
Re: FY 2020-21 Recommendations for Outside Agency Program Funding 

 
Background  
 

The Outside Agency Community Advisory Committee (the Committee) is a panel of six members 
appointed by each of the Board of Supervisors and County Administrator to serve as their representatives.  
The Community Development & Neighborhood Conservation Department (CDNC) staff this Committee.   
 
Duties and responsibilities of the Committee including reviewing and making funding recommendations 
on five of the six eligible CDNC supported Outside Agency (OA) service categories including: 
Community Services; Emergency Food and Clothing; Senior Support Services; Support Services, Shelter 
and Domestic Violence; and, Youth, Young Adult and Family Support.  The Committee does not make 
recommendations for CDNC General Services category allocations, nor other funding requests for the 
other County departments that manage and administer OA funds, e.g. Natural Resources, Parks and 
Recreation, Community Services, Employment and Training, and Economic Development. 
 
Discussion 
 

Outside Agency funds are made available on a two-year funding cycle.  In the fall of FY 2019, CDNC 
issued a bi-annual Request for Proposals, via the ZoomGrants online application system, with 67 
community-based agencies submitting 114 program applications for first-year 2020-21 OA funding.   The 
Committee initially assumed level funding for the Outside Agency Program with FY 2020-21 Budget; 
however, later implemented a minimum 5% cut as directed by staff in response to anticipated County 
revenue losses impacted by the Covid-19 public health emergency.   
 
For FY 2020-21 OA funds, the Committee held (6) open public meetings between January and April, at 
the Pima County Housing Center.  Staff provided reports to the Committee regarding the status of agencies 
currently funded, in addition to, brief application overviews.  Over 60 agencies made presentations to the 
Committee to discuss and answer questions re details of their new or existing programs, in addition to, a 
review of their respective budgets and narratives.  
   

 
FY 2019-20 OA Committee Recommendations 
 

The Committee reviewed 114 program applications from 67 non-profit agencies requesting $5,923,173 
for $2,289,047 in proposed OA funding budgeted for fiscal year 2020-21.  There were 23 proposals for  



 
 

new programs totaling $1,046,689 in requests, which the Committee is recommending funding to two (2) 
agencies totaling of $41,440. During the recommendation process, one agency withdrew their application 
resulting in $18,413 remaining to allocate.  The Committee discussed allocation options in light of the 
Covid-19 pandemic and decided to prioritize funding for food sustainability and senior programs, in 
addition to, agencies receiving smaller awards. 
 
Pursuant to Board review and approval of the attached OA funding recommendations, in October 2020 
the Committee will meet to review the following: 
 
• Year-end reports for the previous two-your FY2018-19 and FY2019-20 OA process, 

• Status of FY2020-21 OA contracts 

• First quarterly reports for FY2020-20 funded agencies. 

 
Conclusion 
 

The Outside Agency Committee employs a public process that is community based and transparent; it is 
an extraordinary practice.  Each Committee member recognizes their individual responsibility to evaluate 
the community needs of Pima County to make informed, appropriate and reasonable recommendations to 
the Board of Supervisors for valued Outside Agency general fund resources.  The Committee has 
embraced the use of the ZoomGrants online application system, which has significantly improved and 
added efficiency to OA review and monitoring process.  Finally, the Committee would like to thank the 
CDNC staff for their community knowledge and expertise in supporting the OA Committee’s mission and 
purpose. 

 
A list of all funding recommendations by the Committee for FY 2019-20 is included as an attachment. 

 
Outside Agency Community Advisory Committee Members 

   
Committee Member Representing District 

Onita Davis Ally Miller 1 
Victor Soltero Chairman Ramon Valadez 2 
Noe Mayotte Sharon Bronson 3 

Jeannine Mortimer, Vice Chair Steve Christie 4 
Rosalva Bullock, Chair Betty Villegas 5 

Steve Huffman Chuck Huckelberry County Administrator 
 
 
c: Members, Outside Agency Advisory Committee 
 

Daniel Tylutki, Interim Director 
Ana Basurto, Outside Agency Program Coordinator  
Jenn Felix, Community Development Program Coordinator  
 














